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November 30, 2010

Please be advised NO further questions will be entertained on this
_ procurement

This Addendum Is Hereby Made Part of the Contract Documents

NOTE:

Attached please find:

1. Addendum No. 1
2. Responses to Questions raised to Agency
3. Acknowledgement Receipt of Addendum #1
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Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection with
Protective Coating of Riverside Drive Bridge Over W 125th St.
(Including W 134th St. Bridge Over Terrain)

Contract No.: HB1070RVA
E-Pin: 841111P0001
Pin: 84111MNBR548

Questions & Answers:

Will there be an RFP for Design Services issued related to the REI for Paint Coating at
Riverside Drive Bridge project (PIN# 8411MNBR548)?

No, there will not be an RFP for Design Services issued related to the REl. This
project was designed in-house.

Is the work strictly limited to coating removal, surface preparation and coating
application, or are there other work tasks that are expected to be performed (besides
related air monitoring and sampling) as part of this contract?

Yes, the work is limited to coating removal, surface preparation and coating

~ application.. There will also be item(s) for incidental repairs in the

construction contract.
Do coating inspectors need to be NACE peer review — Level III?
No, coating inspectors do not need to be NACE peer review ~ Level III.

Is the community liaison requirement a fuil-time position? If not, what is the anticipated
duration for the community liaison position?

The community liaison is a part time position for the entire duration of the
project.

Is nighttime and weekend work anticipated for this project?

Yes, nighttime and weekend work is anticipated for this project.
Is a separate MPT safety officer required?

No, separate MPT safety officer is not required for this project.
When do you expect project construction start-up?

Anticipated start-up of the construction is the middie of 2012.
What is the projected cost for this contract?

NYCDOT does not disclose the engineer’s cost estimate for any project.
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Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection with
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Addendum #1

TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO

(NAME AND TITLE)

A duly authorized representative of
(NAME OF PROPOSERS)

Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 dated
November 30, 2010 for the Contract No. HB1070RVA



